
1

Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

From: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 10:46 AM
To: Poh Kin (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Our Ref:   CC4/AIG18012064/Kfa3;     Your Ref:  AAD1806-292   (SHB 7890X  

DOA:29/06/2018)

Categories: clear

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Poh Kin 
 
We regret to inform that we do not have video/photo for this case. 
 
However we enclosed our driver statement for your attention. 
 

 
 
Thank You 
Best Regards, 
Ng Wai Yin 
Finance Department 
TEL: 6603 1265  Ext.308 
 
*** Please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg 
 

 
 
This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. If 
you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you may not copy this message 
or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing deadlines as incoming e-mails are not screened 
for response deadlines. The integrity and security of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet. 
 
 

From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto) [mailto:pohkin@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, 27 November, 2018 7:25 PM 
To: 'claims' <claims@transcab.com.sg>; Jasmine Tan <jasminetan@transcab.com.sg> 

 TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD 
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 569111 
Main Line: (65) 6287 6666   Fax Line: (65) 6287 7764  
Website: www.transcab.com.sg 


